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Trevor Birne)

From: | Trevor Birney [

Sent: 25 March 2004 17:40

To: Michael Gormley

Subject: RE: Statement from WHSSB
Michael,

Thanks for that.

Unfortunately, we pre-recorded the programme this afternoon.

Cheers,
Trevor.

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television

g s e-mail, agd any attachment, 1is confidential. If you have received it in error,
L -case delete 1t from your system, do not use or disclose the information in any way
and notify me immediately. The contents of this message may contain personal views,

" Vhich are not the views of UTV unless specifically stated.

-~ Original Message

Fron: Michael Gornicy [
sent: 25 March 2004 15:

To: tbirney( NG

Subiject: Statement from WHSSB

Importance: High

Trevor, I hope the attached i1s helpful.

Michael Gormley,
Head of Consumer Services WHSSE
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2h March 2004
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‘This e-mail 1s confidential. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the
1thor and do not necessarlly represent those of WHSSB. Any unauthorised use or

. emlination of information disclosed in this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
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